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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Meacham Manor, a two-story brick structure of common bond, is 
believed to have been constructed about 1850 and has not been 
significantly altered since. The site is as yet unspoiled.

All the windows have four large panes over four and some of the 
glass appears to be original. The "Christian" front door has 
sidelights with four panes on each side and two panes above the 
door. The delicate front porch has four slender chamfered 
columns and engaged columns at the ends. The wooden trim of the 
porch is particularly charming, with horizontal openwork "panels 
and clusters of jigsaw scrolls suspended over the centers of 
the surprisingly wide spaces between the columns. Over each 
cluster is a pair of open brackets. (The overall effect is 
oddly reminiscent of Chinese furniture.)

On the first floor there are the customary two rooms on either 
side of the hallway. The second floor is one large unfinished 
space. An unusual feature of the house is that the fireplaces 
are on the inside walls next to the hallway rather than the 
outside walls at the ends. The mantels of the house are cherry. 
The doors are held together by wooden pegs and the floors are 
of random width and seem to be original. The original "dogtrot" 
opening between the front portion of the house and the dining 
room-kitchen ell behind it has been enclosed. There is an 
integral gallery along the south side of the ell.

The house is set on flat land under huge shade trees quite 
close to the State Line Road just above the Tennessee border. 
Behind the house lie open fields interrupted in the vicinity of 
the house by several earlier log structures, perhaps originally 
slave quarters as well as farm outbuildings.
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The Meacham family is believed to have come from England to 
Virginia in the early 18th century. John Meacham, who had 
been a soldier in the Revolutionary War, came to what is now 
Graves County in 1806. His grandson, Joseph George Meacham, 
was the father of a daughter and three sons.

Joseph Meacham 1 s eldest son, nicknamed "Shade," served in the 
Confederate Army. As a result of primogeniture, he inherited 
"Meacham Manor" on the death of his father. Shade's daughter 
Jeanette became the owner of the Manor House and when her 
estate was settled in 1970, the property had been in the Mea- 
clnam family 160 years.

The design of this rural cottage, with its steep roof and three 
gables and gingerbread work on the front porch, is basically 
of Gothic inspiration. The front door as well as the windows 
on each side of the door and the one in the gable are slightly 
rounded yet do not conflict with the basic Gothic flavor of 
the house.

Although modest, this house belongs to a type fast disappearing 
as smaller older farmhouses are replaced by new larger homes or 
mobile homes.
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'. Description

Meacham Manor, a two-story brick structure of common bond, is believed to have been
onstructed about 1850 and has not been significantly altered since. The site is as yet 

unspoiled.

All the windows have four large panes over four and some of the glass appears to be 
original. The "Christian" front door has sidelights with four panes on each side and 
two panes above the door. The delicate front porch has four slender chamfered columns 
and engaged columns at the ends. The wooden trim of the porch is particularly charm­ 
ing, with horizontal openwork "panels" and clusters of jigsaw scrolls suspended over 
the centers of the surprisingly wide spaces between the columns. Over each cluster 
is a pair of open brackets. (The overall effect is oddly reminiscent of Chinese furniture

On the first floor there are the customary two rooms on either side of the hallway. The 
econd floor is one large unfinished space. An unusual feature of the house is that the 

fireplaces are on the inside walls next to the hallway rather than the outside walls at 
;he ends. The mantels of the house are cherry. The doors are held together by wooden 
pegs and the floors are of random width and seem to be original. The original "dogtrot" 
opening between the front portion of the house and the dining room-kitchen ell behind 
it has been enclosed. There is an integral gallery along the south side of the ell.

The house is set on flat land under huge shade trees quite close to the State Line Road 
just above the Tennessee border. Behind the house lie open fields interrupted in the 
vicinity of the house by several earlier log structures, perhaps originally slave 
quaters as well as farm outbuildings.

In the northwest corner of the house between the front portion and the ell a small porch 
was added at an Indeterminate period; this has recently been closed in. These additions 
do not affect the structural integrity of the main structure. The outbuildings include a 
weatherboarded tenant house in poor condition; an open log crib; and the supposed 
slave quarters, an old log structure with stone chimney.
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"Meacham Manor 11 is one of the older surviving residences in Graves 
County, part of the Jackson Purchase area west of the Tennessee 
River, in far southwestern Kentucky, which was not effectively 
settled by white Europeans until after the settlement of 1818. 
The southern portion of the Jackson Purchase area lies along the 
Tennessee border and during the 19th century shared that state's 
Southern orientation, with a style of life and agricultural 
organization approximating that of the cotton and tobacco 
"plantations" of the Old South. Even a farm relatively modest in 
size like Meacham Manor was dependent on the slave economy prior 
to the Civil War. Only recently (in the last decade) has Graves 
County been opened up to manufacturing, concentrated largely 
around the county seat, Mayfield, in the center of the large 
county. Around the periphery, however, the older way of life 
and dependence on agriculture survives. It is this ambience that 
the small but quietly elegant brick farmhouse built about 1850 
by Joseph Meacham represents.

The Meacham family is believed to have come from England to 
Virginia in the early 18th century. John Meacham, who had been 
a soldier in the Revolutionary War, came to what is now Graves 
County in 1806. His grandson, Joseph George Meacham, was the 
father of a daughter and three sons.

Joseph Meacham 1 s eldest son, nicknamed "Shade," served in the 
Confederate Army. As a result of primogeniture, he inherited 
"Meacham Manor" on the death of his father. Shade's daughter 
Jeanette became the owner of the Manor House and when her estate 
was settled in 1970, the property had been in the Meacham 
family 160 years.

The design of this rural cottage, with its steep roof and three 
gables and gingerbread work on the front porch, is basically of 
Gothic inspiration. The front door as well as the windows on 
each side of the door and the one in the gable are slightly 
rounded yet do not conflict with the basic Gothic flavor of the 
house.

Although modest, this house belongs to a type fast disappearing 
as smaller older farmhouses are replaced by new larger homes or 

mobile homes ._______________ ____ _____________ _________
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In Areas of Significance please check Agriculture.
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